# Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes September 16, 2020

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:08 AM. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	George Mathias
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathon Maurath
James Laughland	Russell Shea
Walter Murphy (court reporter) (virtual)	Mark Bowen (OLC) (virtual)
Rachel Rosenberg	Michael Twigg, Esq.
Alex Sontheimer	William Benson (virtual)
Capt. Jon Armiger	Alicia Quinn (virtual)
P. Michael Errico (virtual)	Whitley Mayo (virtual)
Michael Spaulding	Susan Kim (virtual)
Mark Urbanik	Theresa Chamberlayne (virtual)

### <u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the June 10, 2020 meeting were approved unanimously.

#### Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on October 9, 2020 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on November 8, 2020 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

#### **Additional Discussions**

#### **Appeal Hearing**

Before the start of the regular meeting, the Handgun Roster Board held an appeal hearing for the six petitions of the North American Arms, 1860 "The Earl", which were denied at the March 11th HRB Meeting due to an issue with reliability as to safety because the firearm lacked a trigger guard. Administrator provided the Board and petitioner, Alex Sontheimer, a packet containing Exhibits A-I: Request for hearing form with objection reasons; COMAR 29.03.03.10 – Nine criteria for determining a handgun; disapproved firearms list; abridged version of March 11, 2020 and May 20, 2010 minutes; first page of June 10, 2020 and July 29, 2010 minutes; Petition # 19535 – 19540; and Petition # 10028. The petitioner provided a handout of his testimony to the Board. The Board considered the petitioner's arguments and voted 5 to 3 in favor of disapproving all six additions due to the issue of reliability as to safety. Board Member Click, Board Member Mathias, Board Member Shea, Board Member Spaulding, and Major Keyser were the votes in favor and Board Member Maurath, Board Member Laughland, and Board Member Twigg were the dissenting votes.

List of petitions below -			
19535 North American Arms 1860 "THE EARL"	1860-3	22 Mag	02/4/2020
19536 North American Arms 1860 "THE EARL"	1860-3C	22 Mag, 22 LR	02/4/2020
19537 North American Arms 1860 "THE EARL"	1860-6 (Hogleg)	22 Mag	02/4/2020
19538 North American Arms 1860 "THE EARL"	1860-6C (Hogleg)	22 Mag, 22 LR	02/4/2020
19539 North American Arms 1860 "THE EARL"	1860-250 (Sheriff)	22 Mag	02/4/2020
19540 North American Arms 1860 "THE EARL"	1860-250C (Sheriff)	22 Mag, 22 LR	02/4/2020

### <u>Agenda</u>

## Tabled Petitions Reviewed September 16, 2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
			Γ		
	[		[	[	
			<u> </u>		

## Regular Petitions Reviewed September 16, 2020

20146Continental Weapons (Griffon Inc.)Griffon 1911A1 CombatNMN45 ACP06/05/2020The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of mandfacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.1-G3941T, 1- G39411S, 1- G39411S, 1- G39411S, 1- G39490NS, 1- G3940NS, 1- C06/08/20209 mm 06/08/202020148BERETTA USA92X GR COMPACTJ92CR920G	<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.         The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.         Image: TAURUS S.A. FORIAS (TAURUS INTERNATION ALL G39410, 1-G39410, 1-G39416, 1-G39497, 1-G39497, 1-G39497, 1-G39499, 1-G39496, 1-G39490, 1-G39496, 1-G39490, 1-G39496, 1-G39490, 1-G39496, 1-G39490, 1-G39496, 1-G39490, 1-G39410, 1-G3940, 1-	20146	Weapons (Griffon		NMN	45 ACP	06/05/2020
criteria stated in statute.          TAURUS S.A.       1-G3941T, 1- G3941NS, 1- G3941NS, 1- G3941NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G392NS G9 mm O6/08/2020 The perimeteofficitintetofficitine Galo	Examiner. accuracy, w	Consideration of the a eight, quality of mate	firearm was based on the trial, quality of manufact	ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety	Statue; conceala	bility, ballistic
FORJAS (TAURUS) INTERNATION ALG3941NS, 1- G3941Q, 1-G3941G, 1-G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- G3949NS, 1- Board unanimously approved the addition.Ob/01/2020The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.9 mm06/01/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.192CR920G9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.100100			approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
20147INC.)G3G3949O, 1-G3949G9 mm06/01/2020The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.20148BERETTA USA92X G COMPACTJ92C920G9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.20149BERETTA USA92X G R COMPACTJ92CR920G9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.20149BERETTA USA92X G R COMPACTJ92CR920G9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.COMPACTJ92CR920G9 mm06/08/2020The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.		FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION		G3941NS, 1- G3941O, 1-G3941G, 1-G3949T, 1-		
approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.         20148       BERETTA USA       92X G COMPACT       J92C920G       9 mm       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.       06/08/2020         20149       BERETTA USA       92X GR COMPACT       J92CR920G       9 mm       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition.       06/08/2020       06/08/2020       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.       06/08/2020	20147	INC.)	G3	G3949O, 1-G3949G	9 mm	06/01/2020
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.         20149       BERETTA USA       92X GR COMPACT       J92CR920G       9 mm       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.       06/08/2020					had previously	/ been
approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.         20149       BERETTA USA       92X GR COMPACT       J92CR920G       9 mm       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.       Image: Compact Co	20148	BERETTA USA	92X G COMPACT	J92C920G	9 mm	06/08/2020
20149       BERETTA USA       COMPACT       J92CR920G       9 mm       06/08/2020         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.	-			-	hat had previou	isly been
approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.	20149	BERETTA USA		J92CR920G	9 mm	06/08/2020
20150 BERETTA USA 92X ER COMPACT 102CP020 0 mm 06/08/2020					hat had previou	usly been
20150 BERETTA USA 92X ER COMPACT IO2CP020 0 mm $0.6/0.2020$						
20130 DERETTA USA 72A TR CONTACT 372CR720 7 IIIII 00/00/2020	20150	BERETTA USA	92X FR COMPACT	J92CR920	9 mm	06/08/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20151	BERETTA USA	92X GR Centurion	J92QR920G	9 mm	06/08/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
11		·			
20152	STURM RUGER	LCP	3791	380 ACP	06/08/2020
<b>.</b>		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	uddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20153	SCCY INDUSTRIES	СРХ	CPX-2 (CPX2TT)	9 mm	06/08/2020
20154	CHARTER ARMS/CHARCO INC.	UNDERCOVER	UNDERCOVER (63820)	38 Spl	06/08/2020
The petition	ARMS/CHARCO INC.		(63820) addition to a handgun that		I
The petition	ARMS/CHARCO INC. n before the Board wa The Board unanimous TAURUS S.A. FORJAS	s for a model number a	(63820) addition to a handgun that		I
The petition approved. 7	ARMS/CHARCO INC. n before the Board wa The Board unanimous TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION	s for a model number a ly approved the additio	(63820) addition to a handgun that n. JUDGE MAGNUM	t had previously 45 LC, 410	y been
The petition approved. 7 20155 The petition	ARMS/CHARCO INC. n before the Board wa The Board unanimous TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	s for a model number a ly approved the additio	(63820) addition to a handgun that n. JUDGE MAGNUM (2-441061MAG) addition to a handgun that	t had previously 45 LC, 410 Gauge	y been 06/08/2020
The petition approved. 7 20155 The petition	ARMS/CHARCO INC. n before the Board wa The Board unanimous TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	s for a model number a ly approved the additio JUDGE s for a model number a	(63820) addition to a handgun that n. JUDGE MAGNUM (2-441061MAG) addition to a handgun that	t had previously 45 LC, 410 Gauge	y been 06/08/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20157	BOND ARMS	Rowdy	BARW	45 LC, 410 Gauge	06/08/2020
-		s for an enhanced mody	el addition to a handgun	that had previou	isly been
20158	STURM RUGER	PC Charger	29101	9 mm	06/08/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	been
20159	STURM RUGER	SP101	15703	357 Mag, 38 Spl	06/08/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20160	DANIEL DEFENSE, INC.	DDM4 PDW	02-088-22070-047	300 BLK	06/08/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20161	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P365 XL	365XL-9-COYXR3- NRA19	9 mm	06/08/2020
<b>.</b>		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	<sup>,</sup> been
20162	SMITH & WESSON	686-6	164192	357 Mag, 38 SPL+P	06/10/2020
•		s for an enhanced modely approved the additional sectors and the additional sectors and the additional sectors and the additional sectors are as a sector sector sector sectors and sectors and sectors are as a sector sector sector sectors are as a sector sector sector sector sector sector sectors are as a sector sector sector sector sector sector sectors are as a sector sec	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20163	KIMBER	MICRO 9	MICRO 9 CSE	9 mm	06/15/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20164	KIMBER	TLE II	STAINLESS TLE II (3200342)	45 ACP	06/16/2020
·		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20165	REMINGTON ARMS CO., INC.	700 (CHASSIS PISTOL)	96818	6.5 Creedmoor	06/16/2020
	before the Board wa mously approved the		to a handgun that had pre	eviously been a	pproved. The
20166	Walther	Q4 SF	2843323 (OR), 2830019	9 mm	06/10/2020
Examiner. ( accuracy, w	Consideration of the a eight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	ability, ballistic
The Board v criteria state		approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
20167	KRISS, USA, INC	VECTOR GEN II SDP - SB ENHANCED	KV90-PSBAP31	9 mm	06/26/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>		
20168	Heizer Defense LLC	РКО-45	CKH-45-BLK, CKH- 45-JTBLK, CKH-45-SPN, CKH-45-DSN, CKH-45-HJ-BLZ, CKH-45-HJ-ODY, CKH-45-HJ-NEP, CKH-45-HJ-SPT, CKH-45-HJ-CSP	45 ACP	06/26/2020		
The Board e Examiner. ( accuracy, w utility for le	examined a sample an Consideration of the eight, quality of mate gitimate sporting active voted unanimously to	d received an oral and firearm was based on the trial, quality of manufaction of the second s	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety	Firearms/Tool Statue; conceala , caliber, detec	marks ability, ballistic tability and		
20169	STURM RUGER	LCP	13710	380 ACP	07/06/2020		
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been		
20170	STURM RUGER	RUGER AMERICAN	8615T	45 ACP	07/06/2020		
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	thad previously	/ been		
20171	STURM RUGER	GP100	1765	44 Spl	07/06/2020		
·	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
20172	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 45-SHIELD M2.0	12087 (SKU #)	45 ACP	07/06/2020		
<b>•</b>		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been		

<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
PTR				
INDUSTRIES	PTR91 PDWR	PTR105	308 Win	07/13/2020
			that had previou	usly been
PTR INDUSTRIES	PTR91 51P	PTR110	308 Win	07/13/2020
		e	that had previou	usly been
PTR INDUSTRIES	PTR91 K3P	PTR111	308 Win	07/13/2020
		-	that had previou	usly been
TAURUS S.A.				
FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION				
(TAURUS INTERNATION AL	C3	1 G204PP	0 mm	07/14/2020
(TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	G3 Is for a model number a ly approved the addition	1-G394BB ddition to a handgun than.	9 mm 9 thad previously	07/14/2020 y been
	PTR INDUSTRIES before the Board wa he Board unanimousl PTR INDUSTRIES before the Board wa he Board unanimousl PTR INDUSTRIES	PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 PDWR         a before the Board was for an enhanced mode he Board unanimously approved the addition         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 51P         a before the Board was for an enhanced mode he Board unanimously approved the addition         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 51P         a before the Board was for an enhanced mode he Board unanimously approved the addition         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 K3P         a before the Board was for an enhanced mode he Board unanimously approved the addition	PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 PDWR       PTR105         before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun he Board unanimously approved the addition.       A before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun he Board unanimously approved the addition.         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 51P       PTR110         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 K3P       PTR111         before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun the Board unanimously approved the addition.       PTR111	PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 PDWR       PTR105       308 Win         before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previous the Board unanimously approved the addition.       a handgun that had previous the addition.         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 51P       PTR110       308 Win         before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previous the Board unanimously approved the addition.       308 Win         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 51P       PTR110       308 Win         before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previous the Board unanimously approved the addition.       308 Win         PTR INDUSTRIES       PTR91 K3P       PTR111       308 Win         before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previous the Board unanimously approved the addition.       308 Win

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20178	STURM RUGER	SR22	3654	22 LR	07/21/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20179	ZASTAVA ARMS (ZASTAVA ARMS USA)	ZPAP92	ZP92762M	7.62X39mm	07/22/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20180	PARDINI ARMI	GT9	GT95B, GT95S, GT95DT	9 mm	07/23/2020
		s for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20181	PARDINI ARMI	GT9	GT96B, GT96S, GT96DT	9 mm	07/23/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20182	STURM RUGER	22 CHARGER	4935 LITE	22 LR	07/24/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20183	STURM RUGER	SECURITY 9	3821	9 mm	07/27/2020
<u> </u>		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	<sup>7</sup> been
·		SR22 s for a model number a ly approved the additio	3653 ddition to a handgun that n	22 LR t had previously	07/27/2020 7 been
20185	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Professional	63270	32 Mag	07/27/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le	Consideration of the a reight, quality of mate regitimate sporting action voted unanimously to	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufactivities, self-protection of	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	bility, ballistic tability and
criteria state	ed in statute.				
20186	DAN WESSON FIREARMS/NYI	1911 SPECIALIST	N/A	10 mm	07/29/2020
	before the Board wa before the Board the		to a handgun that had pre	eviously been a	pproved. The
20187	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	1911	1911 Campaign Series (1911T-45- CPGBPG)	45 ACP	07/30/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20188	Kimber	Stainless LW	3700591	45 ACP	07/31/2020
	before the Board wa before the Board the		to a handgun that had pre	eviously been a	pproved. The
			3700592 (9 mm),		
			3700594 (9 mm), 3700634 (9 mm),		
			3700593 (45 ACP), 3700640 (45 ACP),	9 mm, 45	
20189	Kimber	Stainless LW	3700633 (45 ACP)	ACP	07/31/2020
			3700598 (9 mm), 3700643 (9 mm), 3700639 (9 mm),		
			3700595 (45 ACP),		
20190	Kimber	Custom LW	3700642 (45 ACP), 3700638 (45 ACP)	9mm, 45 ACP	07/31/2020
<b>.</b>		s for a model number a ly approved the additio RUGER AMERICAN	addition to a handgun that on. 8650 COMPACT	t had previously 45 ACP	y been 07/31/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the addition	addition to a handgun that on.	t had previously	y been
20192	STURM RUGER	EC9S	3285	9 mm	07/31/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		addition to a handgun that		l

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.         20194       224         Valkyrie, 300 BLK, 350 Legend, 458 Socom, 50 Beowulf       08/03/20         The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, balli accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.         The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.         SARSILMAZ	<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.       224 Valkyrie, 300 BLK, 350 Legend, 458 Socom, 50 Beowulf       08/03/20         The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, balli accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.         The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.         20195       SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)       SAR9X Platinum       SAR9X       9 mm       08/03/20	20193	SAUER/SIGAR	1911	PEOPLE (1911T-45-	45 ACP	07/31/2020
20194RPG AERORPG PISTOLN/AValkyrie, 300 BLK, 350 Legend, 458 Socom, 50 Beowulf08/03/20The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, balli accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)SAR9X PlatinumSAR9X9 mm08/03/20The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been					t had previously	/ been
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks         Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, balli         accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and         utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.         The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the         criteria stated in statute.         20195       SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)         SAR9X Platinum       SAR9X       9 mm       08/03/20	20194	RPG AERO	RPG PISTOL	N/A	Valkyrie, 300 BLK, 350 Legend, 458 Socom,	08/03/2020
20195       (SAR USA)       SAR9X Platinum       SAR9X       9 mm       08/03/20         The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been	-		vices, sen protection (	Ji law emolecement.		
		voted unanimously to ed in statute.	-		calibers as it m	eets the
	criteria state	voted unanimously to ed in statute. SARSILMAZ	approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned		eets the 08/03/2020
ISRAEL WEAPONS INDUSTRIES	criteria state 20195 The petition	voted unanimously to ed in statute. SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	approve the firearm in SAR9X Platinum	all the above mentioned SAR9X	9 mm	08/03/2020
20196         (I.W.I.)         JERICHO 941         941F9         9 mm         08/05/20	criteria state 20195 The petition approved. T	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA) a before the Board wa he Board unanimous ISRAEL WEAPONS INDUSTRIES	approve the firearm in SAR9X Platinum s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	all the above mentioned SAR9X el addition to a handgun on.	9 mm that had previou	08/03/2020 usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20197	LWRC INTERNATION AL	IC-PSD	ICPSDP5B8SBA3	5.56 NATO	08/05/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	<sup>7</sup> been
20198	LWRC INTERNATION AL	IC-PSD	ICPSDPR5PBC8SBA 3	5.56 NATO	08/05/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20199	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	1911	Ultra Compact (1911U-45-TSS)	45 ACP	08/05/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been
20200	SMITH & WESSON	686-6	164198	357 Mag, 38 SPL+P	08/05/2020
-		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been
20201	REMINGTON ARMS CO., INC.	1911 R-1	ULTRALIGHT EXECUTIVE (96493)	45 ACP	08/05/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	uddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	<sup>7</sup> been

The petition befor approved. The Bo 20203	Pard unanimous IPPMANN ARMS The the Board wa	ly approved the addition M4-22 PRO PISTOL	A101087 ddition to a handgun that	22 LR	08/07/2020
The petition befor approved. The Bo 20203	re the Board wa bard unanimous IPPMANN ARMS re the Board wa	is for a model number a ly approved the addition M4-22 PRO PISTOL	ddition to a handgun that n. A101087 ddition to a handgun that	t had previously 22 LR	y been 08/07/2020
approved. The Bo 20203	Pard unanimous IPPMANN ARMS The the Board wa	ly approved the addition M4-22 PRO PISTOL	n. A101087 ddition to a handgun that	22 LR	08/07/2020
20203 The petition befor	ARMS re the Board wa	PISTOL	ddition to a handgun that	I	1
				t had previously	y been
20204	IPPMANN ARMS re the Board wa	M4-22 ELITE PISTOL	A101088	22 LR	08/07/2020
		ly approved the addition			
	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center 442	12643	38 SPL+P	08/07/2020
A		is for an enhanced mode ly approved the addition	el addition to a handgun t 1.	that had previo	usly been
	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center M&P 9 M2.0	11831	9 mm	08/07/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20207	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center M&P 9 M2.0	11833	9 mm	08/07/2020
		as for a model number a sly approved the addition	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
	SMITH &	Performance Center			
20208	WESSON	M&P 9 M2.0	11824	9 mm	08/07/2020
<b>•</b>		as for a model number a sly approved the addition	ddition to a handgun that n.	. nau previously	
20209	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center M&P 9 M2.0	12470	9 mm	08/07/2020
The petition	WESSON before the Board wa	M&P 9 M2.0	ddition to a handgun that		L
The petition approved. Th	WESSON before the Board wa ne Board unanimous SMITH &	M&P 9 M2.0 as for a model number a sly approved the addition Performance Center M&P 9 M2.0	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
The petition approved. Th 20210 The petition	WESSON before the Board wa he Board unanimous SMITH & WESSON before the Board wa	M&P 9 M2.0 as for a model number a sly approved the addition Performance Center M&P 9 M2.0 C.O.R.E. Pro Series	ddition to a handgun that n. 11826 el addition to a handgun t	had previously 9 mm	/ been 08/07/2020

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20212	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	XD-S 9 MOD 2	XDSG9339S	9 mm	08/07/2020
·		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been
20213	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	856 Ultra-Lite	2-856021ULC10	38 Spl	08/07/2020
		is for an enhanced model ly approved the addition	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been
20214	American Tactical	Mil-Sport	ATIG15MSP9KM5	9 mm	07/27/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w	Tactical examined a sample ar Consideration of the eight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	ATIG15MSP9KM5 written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	bility, ballistic

	BG Defense Co.				
20215	LLC	T-10	48502	308 Win	07/27/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	Atlas Currus das				
20216	Atlas Gunworks, Inc.	Athena	HC1911	9 mm	07/27/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w	Consideration of the veight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	ability, ballistic
	voted unanimously to ed in statute.	approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
20217	DAN WESSON FIREARMS/NYI	VALOR	01824	45 ACP	08/10/2020
The petition	FIREARMS/NYI		ddition to a handgun that		
The petition	FIREARMS/NYI	is for a model number a	ddition to a handgun that		
The petition approved. 7 20218 The petition	FIREARMS/NYI  h before the Board wa STURM RUGER h before the Board wa	is for a model number a ly approved the additio NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK	ddition to a handgun that n. 0477 uddition to a handgun that	t had previously 45 ACP/45 LC	y been 08/10/2020
The petition approved. 7 20218 The petition	FIREARMS/NYI  h before the Board wa STURM RUGER h before the Board wa	is for a model number a ly approved the additio NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK	ddition to a handgun that n. 0477 uddition to a handgun that	t had previously 45 ACP/45 LC	y been 08/10/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20220	CHIAPPA FIREARMS	MFour-22 Pistol	500.159, 500.158	22 LR	08/11/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	-				
	GLOCK/FULL				
	CONCEAL				
20221	ARMS	M3S	M3SF	9 mm	08/11/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers and request clarification from the manufacturer on a few questions: 1. Is it a Glock or FC Arms? 2. Does FC Arms sell the firearm themselves? 3. Does FC Arms have permission from Glock to sell the firearm under that modification? 4. Does FC Arms provide a service to citizens to modify citizen's already owned Glock 43s?

			-		
	DAN WESSON				
20222	FIREARMS/NYI	Elite Series Fury	01878	9 mm	08/11/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	SPRINGFIELD				
20223	ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	XD-M ELITE	XDMET9459FHCOS P	9 mm	08/12/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			TR-ARP B300-8,		
			TR-ARP B300-11,		
	WILSON		TR-ARP B556-8,	300 BLK,	
20224	COMBAT	ARP Tactical	TR-ARP B556-11	5.56 NATO	08/12/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	TAURUS S.A.				
	FORJAS				
	(TAURUS				
	INTERNATION				
	AL				
20225	INC.)	942	2-942M031	22 WMR	08/12/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteri stated in statute.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20226	BERETTA USA	92X FR CENTURION	J92QR921	9 mm	08/12/2020
-	on before the Board v animously approved t		r addition to a handgun tl	hat had previou	sly been approve
20227	TAURUS	TH 9	1-TH9041C	9 mm	08/12/2020
-		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
<u> </u>			91538 ddition to a handgun that	9 mm t had previously	08/12/2020 7 been
approved. 1	he Board unanimous	ly approved the additio	n.		
20229	STURM RUGER	MARK IV	43934 (22/45 LITE)	22 LR	08/13/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20230	WILSON COMBAT	Hackathorn Special	HACK-FS	38 Super, 45 ACP, 9 mm	08/13/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	AMERICAN			223 Rem, 5.56 NATO,	
20231	DEFENSE MFG	ADM4	MOD1, MOD2	300 BLK	08/11/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board	Consideration of the t eight, quality of mate gitimate sporting acti	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufa- ivities, self-protection of	written report from MSP ne criteria established in s cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	ability, ballisti tability and
20232	STURM RUGER	SECURITY 9	3827	9 mm	08/14/2020
The petitior	before the Board wa		ddition to a handgun that		
The petitior	before the Board wa	s for a model number a	ddition to a handgun that		08/14/2020 7 been 08/13/2020
The petitior approved. T 20233 The petitior	before the Board wa 'he Board unanimous Smith & Wesson/Walther	is for a model number a ly approved the additio PPK	ddition to a handgun than n. VAH38006 el addition to a handgun	t had previously 380 ACP	7 been 08/13/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	STANDARD MANUFACTUR				
20235	ING CO. LLC	SKO Mini	SKO-Mini	12 Gauge	08/14/2020
Examiner. ( accuracy, w utility for le	Consideration of the t eight, quality of mate gitimate sporting acti	Firearm was based on the rial, quality of manufactive vities, self-protection of		Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	bility, ballistic tability and
The Board v criteria state		approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
20236	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	ST9	ST9BL	9 mm	08/14/2020
		s for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun n	that had previou	usly been
20237	SMITH & WESSON	57	N/A	357 Mag	08/14/2020
-	before the Board wa		to a handgun that had pro	eviously been a	pproved. The
20238	BLACK ACES TACTICAL	PRO SERIES S MINI	702706998611	12 Gauge	08/14/2020
-		s for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20239	CZ USA	CZ SCORPION EVO 3 S2 MICRO	91345	9 mm	08/17/2020
<b>^</b>		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
		XD-E Is for a model number a ly approved the additio	XDE9459B addition to a handgun that n.	9 mm t had previously	08/17/2020 / been
<b>^</b>		SAINT VICTOR s for a model number a ly approved the additio	STV909300B-SBA3 addition to a handgun that n.	300 BLK t had previously	08/17/2020 y been
		Hellcat Is for a model number a ly approved the additio	HC9319F addition to a handgun that n.	9 mm	08/17/2020 y been
20243	CZ USA	CZ 75 B Omega Convertible	01136, 91136 el addition to a handgun t	9 mm	08/17/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20244	STURM RUGER	SR22	3630	22 LR	08/17/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	y been
20245	HECKLER & KOCH	SP5K PDW	81000482, 81000481	9 mm	08/17/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
20246	KIMBER	VELOCIRAPTOR	3700637	45 ACP	08/17/2020
·		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
202.47	DAN WESSON		1832 (45 ACP), 1833 (9 mm), 1836 (45 ACP), 1837 (9 mm), 1834 (45 ACP),	9 mm, 45	00/17/2020
		VIGIL s for a model number a ly approved the additio	1835 (9 mm) addition to a handgun that n.	ACP	08/17/2020 y been
20248	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	MASADA 9 ORP	M9ORP17	9 mm	08/17/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		ddition to a handgun that		

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20240	GRAND POWER S.R.O. (GLOBAL ORDNANCE		0500005000520	0	00/17/2020
20249	LLC)	STRIBOG SP9A3	8588005808538	9 mm	08/17/2020
Examiner. ( accuracy, w	Consideration of the fleight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	ability, ballistic
The Board v criteria state		approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
20250	STURM RUGER	SR1911	6720	45 ACP	08/18/2020
·	he Board unanimous	s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that	t had previously	/ been
20251	HECKLER & KOCH	P30	P30SKS	9 mm	08/18/2020
approved. T	he Board unanimous HECKLER &	ly approved the additio			
20252	KOCH	VP	VP9SKS	9 mm	08/18/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20253	STURM RUGER	EC9S	3297	9 mm	08/18/2020

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	LES BAER				
20254	CUSTOM	GUNSITE	LBP2318	45 ACP	08/17/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SARSILMAZ				
20255	(SAR USA)	K-12 SPORT	K12STSP	9 mm	08/17/2020
20200	(5111 0 511)	11 12 51 0111	11120101	<i>,</i>	00/1//2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SARSILMAZ				
20256	(SAR USA)	K-12 SPORT X	K12STSPX	9 mm	08/18/2020
20200		II 12 SI ORI II	1112515171	>	00,10,2020

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20257	GRAND POWER S.R.O. (GLOBAL ORDNANCE LLC)	STRIBOG SP9A3	850003223124, 850003223117	9 mm	08/17/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20258	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	AK-P	5165458038, 5165458048, 5165450735, 5165490609, 5165490608, 5165490607, 5165490604	7.62X39mm	08/18/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		ddition to a handgun that		I
20259	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P365 SAS	365-9-SAS	9 mm	08/19/2020
20259 The petition	SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.		ddition to a handgun tha		08/19/2020 7 been
20259 The petition approved. T	SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun than.	t had previously	/ been
20259 The petition approved. T 20260 The petition	SAUER/SIGAR MS INC. a before the Board wa The Board unanimous STURM RUGER	is for a model number a ly approved the additio MARK IV	ddition to a handgun than. 40173 (TARGET) ddition to a handgun tha	t had previously 22 LR	7 been 08/19/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>			
20262	F. LLI PIETTA (CIMARRON ARMS)	PISTOLERO	N/A	22 LR, 45 LC	08/19/2020			
·	before the Board wa		to a handgun that had pre	eviously been a	pproved. The			
20263	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	XD-E	XDE9389B	9 mm	08/19/2020			
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been			
20264	AREX (FIME Group, LLC)	REX ZERO 1T	REXZERO1T-01, REXZERO1T-03, REXZERO1T-13	9 mm	08/19/2020			
Examiner. ( accuracy, w utility for le The Board w	20264Group, LLC)REX ZERO 1TREXZERO1T-139 mm08/19/2020The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.							
20265	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	Zigana PX-9	PX9	9 mm	08/19/2020			
The Board e Examiner. ( accuracy, w	examined a sample ar Consideration of the eight, quality of mate	nd received an oral and firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety	Firearms/Tool Statue; conceala	marks ability, ballistic			
The Board v criteria state		approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the			

deration of the f , quality of mate ate sporting acti unanimously to statute. RUGGER & THOMET RUGGER & OMET USA)	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufactivities, self-protection of approve the firearm in APC9 PRO	GS9-FS written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned BT-36039	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	ability, ballistic tability and
ned a sample ar deration of the , quality of mate ate sporting acti unanimously to statute. RUGGER & THOMET RUGGER & OMET USA)	SHADOW nd received an oral and firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufact ivities, self-protection of approve the firearm in APC9 PRO	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Firearms/Tool Statue; conceala , caliber, detec calibers as it m	marks ability, ballistic tability and eets the
deration of the f , quality of mate ate sporting acti unanimously to statute. RUGGER & THOMET RUGGER & OMET USA)	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufactivities, self-protection of approve the firearm in APC9 PRO	he criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala , caliber, detec calibers as it m	ability, ballistic tability and eets the
statute. RUGGER & THOMET RUGGER & OMET USA)	APC9 PRO			
THOMET RUGGER & OMET USA)		BT-36039	9 mm	08/19/2020
re the Board wa				
	as for an enhanced mode	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been
CZ USA	P-10 F	01541	9 mm	08/20/2020
			that had previou	usly been
SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER PORTED M&P 45 SHIELD M2.0	12474	45 ACP	08/20/2020
re Da	e the Board wa ard unanimous SMITH & VESSON	e the Board was for an enhanced mod ard unanimously approved the additio PERFORMANCE CENTER PORTED M&P 45 SHIELD WESSON M2.0	e the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun t ard unanimously approved the addition. PERFORMANCE CENTER PORTED M&P 45 SHIELD	e the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previou ard unanimously approved the addition. PERFORMANCE CENTER PORTED M&P 45 SHIELD WESSON M2.0 12474 45 ACP

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>			
	ARMSCOR PHILIPPINES- ROCK ISLAND ARMORY (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION	M1911 A2 FS -						
20270	AL)	TACT II	56922	22 TCM	08/19/2020			
	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
20271	ALFA-PROJ (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION AL)	AL22	AL22M.0	22 Mag	08/19/2020			
accuracy, w utility for le	eight, quality of mate gitimate sporting acti voted unanimously to	erial, quality of manufactivities, self-protection of	ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	y, caliber, detec	tability and			
20272	ALFA-PROJ (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION	41.00		22.14	00/10/2020			
20272	AL)	AL22	AL22M.1	22 Mag	08/19/2020			
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been			
20273	ALFA-PROJ (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION AL)	AL22	AL22.0	22 LR	08/19/2020			
-	before the Board wa		to a handgun that had pro	eviously been a	pproved. The			

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	ALFA-PROJ (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION				
20274	AL)	AL22	AL22.1	22 LR	08/19/2020
		s for a model number ly approved the additi	addition to a handgun that on.	had previously	y been
	ALFA-PROJ (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION				
20275	AL)	AL9.0	9231B	9 mm	08/19/2020
20276	WILSON COMBAT	EDC X9L	EDCX-LP-9, EDCX- LPR-9	9 mm	08/19/2020
The petitior	COMBAT		LPR-9		
The petitior approved. T	COMBAT	s for an enhanced mo ly approved the additi	LPR-9 del addition to a handgun t on. 43932 (22/45 LITE), 43933 (22/45 LITE),	hat had previo	usly been
The petitior approved. T 20277 The petitior	COMBAT  The Board the Board wa  The Board unanimous  STURM RUGER  The before the Board wa	s for an enhanced mo- ly approved the additi MARK IV	LPR-9 del addition to a handgun t on. 43932 (22/45 LITE), 43933 (22/45 LITE), 43935 (22/45 LITE) addition to a handgun that	hat had previou 22 LR	08/19/2020
The petitior approved. T 20277 The petitior	COMBAT  The Board the Board wa  The Board unanimous  STURM RUGER  The before the Board wa	s for an enhanced mo- ly approved the additi MARK IV s for a model number	LPR-9 del addition to a handgun t on. 43932 (22/45 LITE), 43933 (22/45 LITE), 43935 (22/45 LITE) addition to a handgun that	hat had previou 22 LR	usly been 08/19/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	ARMSCOR PHILIPPINES- ROCK ISLAND ARMORY (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATION				
20279	AL)	STK100	56625	9 mm	08/20/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le	Consideration of the eight, quality of mate gitimate sporting act	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufactivities, self-protection of	written report from MSP ne criteria established in s cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	ability, ballistic tability and
				45 LC, 410	
20280	BOND ARMS	Dead Man's Hand	BADMB	Gauge	08/19/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		el addition to a handgun	Gauge	L
The petitior	before the Board wa	as for an enhanced mode	el addition to a handgun	Gauge	L
The petitior approved. T 20281 The petitior	a before the Board wa The Board unanimous BOND ARMS	as for an enhanced modely approved the additio Texas Ranger	el addition to a handgun n. BATR el addition to a handgun	Gauge that had previou 45 LC, 410 Gauge	usly been 08/19/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20283	BOND ARMS	Blackjack	BABJ	45 LC, 410 Gauge	08/19/2020
		s for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20284	BOND ARMS	Nickel Boron Gun	BA1NBX	45 LC, 410 Gauge	08/19/2020
			el addition to a handgun		
<b>•</b>		ly approved the additio		Ĩ	5
20285	BOND ARMS	Grizzly	BAGR	45 LC, 410 Gauge	08/19/2020
·		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20286	BOND ARMS	Cub	BACB	357 Mag, 38 Spl	08/19/2020
		s for an enhanced mod- ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	isly been
20287	Springfield Armory/Inc. (HS Produkt)	Hellcat	HC9319FOSP	9 mm	08/19/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	v been

Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>		
SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	XD-M ELITE	XDMET9459BHCOS P	9 mm	08/19/2020		
			had previously	v been		
SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	XD-M ELITE	XDME9389BHC	9 mm	08/19/2020		
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
		6	45 ACP	08/19/2020 7 been		
			38 SPL+P hat had previou	08/19/2020 Isly been		
he Board unanimous	Performance Center M&P 40 Pro Series	n.				
	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT) before the Board wa he Board unanimous SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT) before the Board wa he Board unanimous CITADEL before the Board wa he Board unanimous	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)       XD-M ELITE         before the Board was for a model number a 'he Board unanimously approved the additio         SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)       XD-M ELITE         before the Board was for a model number a 'he Board unanimously approved the additio         CITADEL       1911         before the Board was for a model number a 'he Board unanimously approved the additio         SMITH &       Performance Center Pro Series 642         before the Board was for an enhanced model	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)       XD-M ELITE       XDMET9459BHCOS P         a before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that he Board unanimously approved the addition.       a handgun that before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that he Board unanimously approved the addition.         SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)       XD-M ELITE       XDME9389BHC         before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that he Board unanimously approved the addition.       to a handgun that he Board unanimously approved the addition.         CITADEL       1911       CITC45CSPUSA         before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that he Board unanimously approved the addition.       to a handgun that he Board unanimously approved the addition.         SMITH & WESSON       Performance Center Pro Series 642       178042	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)       XD-M ELITE       XDMET9459BHCOS P       9 mm         t before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously he Board unanimously approved the addition.       9 mm       9 mm         SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)       XD-M ELITE       XDME9389BHC       9 mm         t before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously he Board unanimously approved the addition.       9 mm         t before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously he Board unanimously approved the addition.       9 mm         t before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously he Board unanimously approved the addition.       45 ACP         t before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously the Board unanimously approved the addition.       38 SPL+P         t before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously the Board unanimously approved the addition.       38 SPL+P         t before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously the Board unanimously approved the addition.       38 SPL+P		

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20293	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 45 M2.0	11769 (SKU#)	45 ACP	08/19/2020
-		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20294	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	XD(M)	4.5" OSP THREADED BARREL MODEL (XDMT9459FHCOS P)	9 mm	08/20/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20295	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	XD-M ELITE	XDME9459BHC	9 mm	08/20/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20296	STURM RUGER	LCP II	13712	380 ACP	08/20/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
	RADICAL				
20297	FIREARMS		<u>N/A</u>	300 BLK	08/19/2020
	n before the Board wa imously approved the		to a handgun that had pro	eviously been a	pproved. The

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>		
20298	HECKLER & KOCH	VP9L	81000591, 81000592, 81000593, 81000594	9 mm	08/20/2020		
	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
20299	CMMG, INC.	MK17	92A17DA (300 SERIES)	9 mm	08/24/2020		
<u> </u>		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been		
20300	DAN WESSON FIREARMS/NYI	Heirloom	01822	45 ACP	08/24/2020		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
20201	NOVESKE RIFLEWORKS,		02000575	200 DI V	00/04/2020		
20301	LLC	Ghetto Blaster	02000575 el addition to a handgun t	300 BLK	08/24/2020		
		ly approved the additio		nat nau previot	usiy deeli		

### **Additional Items**

### With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 1:13 PM.